STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
September 25, 1992 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1380
GOVERNOR (5051 393-6161

Devon Energy Corporation (Nevada)
1500 Mid-America Tower

20 North Broadway

Okathoma City, OK 73102

Attn: Patricia Moore

RE: Lee Whitman A #1-G Sec. 26, T14S, R37E
Lee Whitman A  #4-H Sec. 26, T14S, R37E
Lee Whitman B #7-0 Sec. 23, TI14S, R37E
Reporting of Surface Commingled Production

Gentlemen:

According to Division Order R-1832 the production from the above-referenced
leases was authorized to be surface commingled.

A review of the monthly operator's report for these leases indicate they have
been combined into one lease called the Lee Whitman A & B and reported in
the oil section-- not the commingied section.

Our records for these wells list them as the Lee Whitman A #1 & #4 and the
Lee Whitman B #7 -- not the Lee Whitman A & B. It is presumed the 0CD
data processing department set up their records from the C-115 report.

In order that the statistical reports reflect the correct lease name, it

is suggested that you contact Beth Martinez in our Santa Fe office at

(505) 827-5817 to see how this should be set up on your C-115. We are
notifying her by copy of this letter of this problem so she should be prepared
to help you.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District |
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cc: Beth Martinez
0il Conservation Div. Santa Fe,

New Hezico ////
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